

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 11 February 2020 16:19

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: LLANBEDR AIRFIELD

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

It would be our intention to sublet part to Snowdonia Aerospace LLP as indicated by blue hatching on the attached Plan – the main operational Airfield, including the Tower, Bldg 291 and some ancillary airside buildings. The blue line would represent the new Airside Boundary and equate to the extent of the Licensed Aerodrome we are applying for with the CAA. The balance of the land would be non-airside. Any lease would be consistent with the terms of our existing lease including the provisions of Clause 5.17.3 together with cross rights of access and services etc.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Regards

[REDACTED]